



WESAM EID

Director of Purchasing and Quality (Specialized in transportation)

Concern for the development of self-love is always teamwork I started to work since the beginning of my graduation from high school in 1998 I love field work and office traveled together to work in major companies, including Mohamed Yousuf Naghi Group I have worked in the field of transportation since 2002 and until that time. I have acquired various experiences and skills in the field of transport. I have enjoyed the teamwork and fruitful competition. I have moved in the transport departments and I have become very thankful in transportation.

Contact Info

	966-555613176
	ww123z@gmail.com
	Male
	06-04-1977
	Single
	Saudi Arabia
	Saudi

Skills

Developing work and finding new opportunities...	Expert
Communication skill	Expert
Leadership	Expert
Word & Excel & PowerPoint	Expert

Languages

English	Good
Arabic	Native

Experience

04/2021 - Current

SMAS Express Logistics Supervisor

Work on supervising the storage and transportation of medicines from the warehouses of the Ministry of Health to health centers and hospitals.

11/2019 - 01/2020

ALKHOMRI COMPANY Director of Transport Department

The organization of work in the transport department and the development of solutions for the development of work The organizational structure of the transportation department has been created

12/2016 - 10/2019

RAWAHEL AL-MASHER COM Purchasing and Quality Manager

12/2014 - 11/2015

SAUDI IMPORT COMPANY Transport Supervisor

Work on following up the transportation requests from the sales department, scheduling trips, following up on their arrival to customers on time, following up on regular maintenance on the fleet and making the necessary reports.

07/2013 - 11/2014

HAFIL TRANSPORT COM Quality Controller

A proposal was made for the General Manager to establish the Quality Department and it was approved and we started to create the section and make the necessary forms and the department was used to reduce complaints from customers.

11/2008 - 07/2013

HAFIL TRANSPORT COM International Transport Manager

Work on organizing work in the international transport department, improving the level of services, distributing buses to regions, making flight schedules and coordinating with ferries.

11/2005 - 11/2008

HAFIL TRANSPORT COM International Transport Supervisor

Work on distributing the numbers of passengers to the branches, organizing flight schedules and making the necessary reports.

07/2004 - 11/2005

HAFIL TRANSPORT COM Administrative department maintenance

Work to open maintenance cards for buses entering maintenance, record spare parts that were spent on them, and record working hours.

02/2002 - 07/2004

HAFIL TRANSPORT COM Studies specialist

Conducting studies on costs and studies on customer satisfaction with the services provided to them, and conducting studies on tenders, including participation in the study of educational transportation.

12/1998 - 12/2002

UNASCO COM Customer Services Agent

Work to complete the procedures for passengers by receiving their luggage and handing over passengers the boarding pass.

SAPTCO COM Parcel Officer

Temporary work during the summer period to receive parcels, register and deliver them to clients.

Education

07/2012

CBA Diploma - QUALITY MANAGEMENT

07/2004

Technical College Diploma - Accounting

Courses

04/2020

Project Management: Integration Management DOROOB

04/2020

Project Management: Introduction DOROOB

03/2016

Quality Managemnt Systems

03/2016

Commander of the Outsanding Skills

03/2016

Volunteers Versed

10/2015

Spiral Change theory

11/2013

Quality Concepts Principles , and techniques

06/2009

Creatvity & Excellent in Work

04/2001

Developing And Creating Quality Principles

11/2001

Access

11/2001

Exell

12/2001

Enternet

Achievements

Chairman of the Committee for the Sale of Tunnels and Scrap

I was nominated as Chairman of the Committee for Selling Tunnels and Scrap in Rawahel Company, and thank God I achieved high profits for the company better than before.

12/2008

The establishment of a quality team in the Hafil and Rawahel company

The quality team was established and its models prepared, and the department was greatly benefited from reducing complaints about the low services provided to clients.

Passenger transport by bus and then by ferry

Passenger transport by bus, then by ferry, and better passenger numbers were achieved.

Studying the transfer of female students as a government educational transfer

Participation in the study of female students's transfer of government education transfer, where I was seconded to the southern region of Jizan and Najran, and the necessary reports were prepared.
